

Provider Newsflash June 2025

FDA Recall – Baxter

Purpose of this communication:

 We are writing to inform you that Baxter has become aware of the potential for underinfusion with the Novum IQ large volume pump following use of the "standby mode" feature, or if the device is powered off with the set loaded. Keeping the administration set loaded in the pump for an extended period of time may result in an underinfusion on the subsequent infusion due to compression of the set. The risk increases when infusing at higher flow rates after longer duration in standby mode or powered off. Baxter has reported one serious injury, and no deaths associated with this issue.

What do I need to do?

- Please review the following recall notice: <u>https://www.fda.gov/medical-devices/medical-device-recalls/infusion-pump-correction-baxter-issues-correction-novum-iq-large-volume-pump-due-potential?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery</u>
- Notify impacted patients and facilitate the repair, according to the guidelines issued by the manufacturer in the FDA notification.
- Confirm if you have any CareCentrix patients affected by this recall and notify the CareCentrix Quality Department by faxing information to: 919-792-6718 Attn: Quality Department.